leroyenelson@gmail.com
_

From: laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com on behalf of andyc@spiritautomation.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 22:02

To: LeRoy Nelson; ‘Eileen Kahn'; ‘David Brinza'

Cc: laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com; 'Joe Petito’; ‘Andy Crick'; 'Alicia Skilton'
Subject: Re: LARoboatics involvement in Aerospace Games

as i understand it, the motion for which our approval is requested is: "l would like to propose a motion to have involvement with the
Aerospace games on July 29". i have absolutely no idea what this means, but i approve it.

and i resign from the board.

andy

From: laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com On Behalf Of
alicia.skilton@spiritautomation.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 21:52

To: LeRoy Nelson leroynelson@earthlink.net

Cc: 'Eileen Kahn' eileenkahn@gmail.com; laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com; 'Joe Petito' petito.joseph@tusd.org;
'David Brinza' dbrinza@team980.com; 'Andy Crick' andyc@spiritautomation.com

Subject: RE: LARobotics involvement in Aerospace Games

| approve the motion.

Alicia

From: laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com On Behalf Of jpetito@etusd.org
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 20:47

To: LeRoy Nelson leroynelson@earthlink.net

Cc: Eileen Kahn eileenkahn@gmail.com; David Brinza dbrinza@team980.com; laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com;
Andy Crick andyc@spiritautomation.com; Alicia Skilton alicia.skilton@spiritautomation.com

Subject: Re: LARobotics involvement in Aerospace Games

| approve the motion.

Joe Petito

From: LeRoy Nelson [mailto:leroynelson@earthlink.net]

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 08:32 PM

To: "Eileen Kahn", "David Brinza"

Cc: laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com, "Joe Petito", "Andy Crick", "Alicia Skilton'
Subject: RE: LARobotics involvement in Aerospace Games

Eileen and David,
By my count, you need approvals from three more Board members.

Members who have approved the motion:
Tony Ayad, David Brinza, Chris Husmann, Eileen Kahn, Ross Mead, LeRoy Nelson, Tarek Shraibati, Amanda Sullivan,
Terry Wells



Members who have not responded:
Andy Crick, Joe Petito, Alicia Skilton

LeRoy

P.S. | will be out of the country for the next two weeks with limited access to email.

From: Tarek Shraibati [mailto:tarek@roboticseducation.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 09:04

To: David Brinza <dbrinza@team980.com>

Cc: LeRoy Nelson <leroynelson@earthlink.net>; Eileen Kahn <eileenkahn@gmail.com>;
laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com

Subject: Re: LARobotics involvement in Aerospace Games

| approve. | will be hiking the John Muir trail and will not attend.

Tarek

From: Tony Ayad <tony.ayad@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 08:49

To: LeRoy Nelson <leroynelson@earthlink.net>

Cc: laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com

Subject: Re: LARobotics involvement in Aerospace Games

Approved.

Regards - Tony Ayad

Los Angeles FLL Operational Partner
www.la-fll.org
www.facebook.com/LosAngelesFLL

From: Amanda Sullivan <asullivan855@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 07:30

To: Husmann, Chris [US] (AS) <chris.husmann@ngc.com>

Cc: LeRoy Nelson <leroynelson@earthlink.net>; Eileen Kahn <eileenkahn@gmail.com>;
laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com

Subject: Re: EXT :RE: LARobotics involvement in Aerospace Games

| approve

On Tue, Jun 27, 2017 at 7:26 AM, David Brinza <dbrinza@team980.com> wrote:

| approve the motion.

Team 980 will seek feedback on printed promotional materials for the event. We will need to decide on the final

format at least a week prior to the event to allow for printing.

Do we want to create an LA Robotics logo? (I know this has been proposed in the past without luck.)

From: Husmann, Chris [US] (AS) <chris.husmann@ngc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 07:20

To: LeRoy Nelson <leroynelson@earthlink.net>; 'Eileen Kahn' <eileenkahn@gmail.com>;

laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com
Subject: RE: EXT :RE: LARobotics involvement in Aerospace Games
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| approve.

Chris

From: laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com <laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com> On Behalf Of Ross Mead
Sent: Tuesday, June 27,2017 07:13

To: Eileen Kahn <eileenkahn@gmail.com>

Cc: laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com; LeRoy Nelson <leroynelson@earthlink.net>

Subject: Re: LARobotics involvement in Aerospace Games

| approve the motion.

- Ross

From: laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com <laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com> On Behalf Of Terry Wells
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 06:34

To: LeRoy Nelson <leroynelson@earthlink.net>

Cc: Eileen Kahn <eileenkahn@gmail.com>; laroboticsboard @googlegroups.com

Subject: Re: LARobotics involvement in Aerospace Games

| approve the motion.

Unfortunately, | have conflicting plans that day, but | will try and get my team to participate.

Terry

Sent from vKeys

From: Eileen Kahn <eileenkahn@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 20:44

To: LeRoy Nelson <leroynelson@earthlink.net>

Subject: Re: LARobotics involvement in Aerospace Games

Yes. | hope everything went out to everyone. | think we can make this a great event. David Brinza and | would like to
foster more awareness of our organization and create opportunities for all robotics kids.

Eileen Brown Kahn

Education and Technology Consultant
Phone: 310-560-9960

Personal email: eileenkahn@gmail.com

On Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 8:37 PM, LeRoy Nelson <leroynelson@earthlink.net> wrote:

Eileen,

| approve the motion. A unanimous response of approval by the board is required to approve a motion by email.
| suspect that you intended to send the attached brochure for the Aerospace Games to the board.

LeRoy

From: laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com [mailto:laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of Eileen Kahn
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 13:39




To: LeRoy Nelson <leroynelson@earthlink.net>; laroboticsboard@googlegroups.com
Subject: Involvement in aerospace ganes

Hello all,

| would like to propose a motion to have involvement with the Aerospace games on July 29. Specifically I'm looking
at having robotics participants covered under LA Robotics with our liability insurance. In The past FIRST has had a
team. The event brings together all aerospace companies for a day of fun and games at Dockweiler beach. Events
include a watermelon contest, water balloon toss, volleyball, ultimate frisbee and more. | attended last year and
found it to be a wonderful event where people can Network and engage engineers. Thousands participate. The event
is sponsored by SpaceX. | love that it is a casual setting. Many robotics alumni that are now employed by various
corporations will be in attendance.

David Brinza has proposed the following:

"How about "Team LA Robotics" registers, with students, alums, mentors etc. from a bunch of SoCal robotics teams?
Everyone wears an LA Robotics t-shirt, our pop-up has promotional materials, banners, a stress-ball firing robot, etc.
Team 980 can make long-lead purchases, order t-shirts and giveaways, help publicize the event and work with
organizers to secure our space. LA Robotics might help with team registrations, liability insurance, etc."

We also have 2 FTC teams on board --the Rock and Roll Robots and Java bots.
Please let me know if you have Any questions and if you approve this motion.
Eileen Brown Kahn

Education and Technology Consultant

Phone: 310-560-9960
Personal email: eileenkahn@gmail.com




